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From: Lisa Elser
To: City of Port Moody - Clerks
Subject: Against the referendum
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:06:01 PM

[You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you feel this email is malicious or
a scam, report it with the Report Message button in Outlook.

Dear Mayor and Council,

I’m writing to oppose the motion to further delay much needed development with a referendum.

This would do nothing but waste our money and waste all of the time, effort, and community engagement that’s
already gone into this project. At the end of the day, we’d be poorer, we’d be in violation of provincial mandates,
and we’d be facing a project that because of delays would be denser, higher, and with fewer amenities.

Some on council seem to be like children trying to postpone their bedtime. One shrill voice shouldn’t get to overturn
the election and the voices of the rest of council who were elected overwhelmingly.

Lisa Elser
Port Moody
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From: Bronwyn Specht
To: City of Port Moody - Clerks
Subject: Referendum
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:08:42 PM

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

Stop! St John’s is already a nightmare. Rocky Point is anything but a quieting experience. Overcrowding is the
villain ( or perhaps a council that supports overcrowding is the villain ). Please give your heads a shake before you
permanently destroy Port Moody.
Bronwyn Specht
Port Moody resident for 46 years
Sent from my iPad
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CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you feel this email is
malicious or a scam, report it with the Report Message button in Outlook.

From: Anthony Sandler
To: Council
Cc: City of Port Moody - Clerks
Subject: A Referendum? Agenda item 11.1
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:14:34 PM

 

With regards to agenda item 11.1 on tomorrow's regular council meeting agenda, I want to
express my hope that council will reject this motion should it receive a second and be brought
to a vote. I have noticed a pattern with Councillor Lurbiecki, that she seems to think she alone
speaks for the people of Port Moody. But the council we have was elected with a clear
mandate for responsible growth in Port Moody. Growth means building. Responsible means
both inline with the needs of the community but also with respect to the economics of building
things and understanding our place as part of a larger metropolitan region. 

The majority of this council have shown a strong understanding of how a community grows,
how things are paid for and what their responsibilities are with regards to maintaining
infrastructure while the city does finally grow. We have great city staff who will work through
the challenges. All very responsible. This is moderate growth in relation to our region. 

The average resident of Port Moody can be swayed by emotional arguments that traffic is a
nightmare, hospitals and school overrun, towers are ugly, we are losing nature, but council
needs to make decisions based on facts, not emotion. A referendum is a huge waste of money
and energy, will polarize the city and frankly, will eventually be meaningless as we have no
choice but to grow. We cannot grow out so we have to grow up. The province is not going to
sit there while we pretend we live in a bubble and not a metropolitan area. 

Anthony Sandler
Port Moody

PI-4
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From: Doug Burton
To: City of Port Moody - Clerks
Subject: Referendum vote…
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:17:43 PM

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

Hello,

Please take note that I am in favour of holding a referendum on the proposed 40-storey development at Moody
Centre.  Please make sure council is advised of this at tonight’s meeting.

Thank you,

Walter “Doug” Burton
, Port Moody

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Jeff milani
To: City of Port Moody - Clerks
Subject: Public Input in
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:47:43 PM

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

I am in support of item 11.1 on the February 11th 2025 agenda. I feel we should go ahead with a referendum to find
out what residents really think about all the towers being proposed for Moody Centre. After all we are the ones that
live here , would be nice to be heard .

We continually continue to share our beautiful city with more people and property taxes. Just keep going up and up.
Were are way past provincial mandate for new homes needed . Time to ask us are you going to?

 Jeff Milani, Port Moody

Thank you
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From: Petra McKean
To: City of Port Moody - Clerks
Subject: New towers referendum
Date: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 6:38:20 AM

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

Respected elected officials and Madame Mayor,
I absolutely disagree with this ill-planned vision of our beautiful little city. I vote no! Stop the densification! You are
not building any more roads, we are crowded as it is, and we are losing the small town character people move here
for.
Who is pushing for this madness? The developers? Their hands should be nowhere near city councils’ pockets. No
one on council should have ANY financial ties to developers.
Thank you,
Petra McKean,
Resident of Port Moody

Sent from my iPad
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